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Prof. A. H. Gleason
Department of Mathematies
Harvard University . :
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Dear Andy:

Plense accept ny belated thanks for your one week with us.
As always, you gave us a very much needed Iift and we ore look-
ing foruward to seeing you agnin in the nesr future. On any oc-
¢asion when you have a Iittle time %o spend with us plecse do
not hesitate to let us kmow. Despite your misgivings on the
topic I reclly delieve that you moke uammera%e technicel con-
tribution while you are here.

If you can't get down here before this summer I should like
to go up to Boston to talk to you about SCAMP. Shaw, Schmitt
and Company have pulled out of SCAMP on the grounds that it is
rezlly not serving their immediats interests, While this may be
correct 1t nots us in the position of having to provide other
people for the pressntation of the 06 probvlem, I am cownting on
Marshall Hall apd Al Ciifford to do some of this and of course
there will be Oscar Rothaus and myself for some, but it may be
necesaary to use you on this project dvring the month of August.
So please be sure to lot me know if 4% appears that you will not .
be 4in Tashington any time before SCAMP, ,

Ginny contitues to send her very entertaining letters and
has recelived word that she con take up to twenty days leave. - As
you might guess, this makes her wery happy. ..I wish I felt the
szme. -

Yery cordialiy yours,

B, A. LEIBLOR
Chiaf
Mathematical Regearch Division
Office of Resesrch and Development
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